

Mr Eef Bos, born on 26 May 1961, has a university education in business economics and accountancy and joined TenCate in April 2013 as Group Controller of TenCate Advanced Armour EMEA/Asia Pacific.

On 1 July 2013 Mr Bos was appointed as Corporate Director of Finance of the company. In this position he is responsible for managing the Finance & Controlling and IT department. Mr Bos is currently performing the duties of CFO on a temporary basis.

Mr Bos worked previously as CFO at Royal Lankhorst Euronete Group where he was a member of the statutory board. Prior to that he worked at Grontmij Nederland, Oranjewoud and Unilever as CFO, financial director and financial manager respectively.

Mr Bos is married and has two children.

Education

1985-1988	University of Groningen Postgraduate CPA
1979-1985	University of Groningen Business Economics (Master's degree)

Employment

July 2013	Royal Ten Cate Corporate Director of Finance
April 2013	TenCate Advanced Armour EMEA/Asia Pacific Group Controller
2010-2012	Royal Lankhorst Euronete Group B.V., The Netherlands. CFO
2007-2010	Grontmij Nederland Holding B.V., The Netherlands Financial Director
2000-2007	Oranjewoud Beheer B.V., The Netherlands CFO
1985-2000	Unilever N.V., The Netherlands various management positions in the financial and IT organisation